REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CENTRAL BASIN WATERMASTER
WATER RIGHTS PANEL
PROGRESS PARK
PLAZA AUDITORIUM
15500 DOWNEY AVE., PARAMOUNT CA 90723

1:30 PM, THURSDAY, JANUARY 8, 2026
AGENDA
FLAG SALUTE
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENTS
CONSENT CALENDAR

**Consent Calendar items will be considered and approved in one motion
unless removed by a Water Rights Panel Member for discussion. **

a. WATER RIGHTS PANEL MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 13, 2025
Recommendation: Approve as submitted

b. WARRANT REGISTER
Recommendation: Approve as submitted

**End of Consent Calendar**

TREASURER’S REPORT
Derek Nguyen — City of Lakewood

ADMINISTRATIVE BODY REPORT

Esther Rojas — Water Replenishment District
- Monthly Water Rights Activity Update

- Other/Announcements

ATTORNEY'S REPORT
James Markman — RWG Law

SECRETARY’S REPORT
Jackie Ramirez — Water Replenishment District

WATER METER TESTING
Jackie Ramirez — Water Replenishment District



10. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
11. AGENDA ITEMS FOR MARCH 13, 2026 WATER RIGHTS PANEL MEETING
12. WATER RIGHTS PANEL MEMBER COMMENTS

The next regular meeting of the Central Basin Watermaster Water Rights Panel will be
on Thursday, March 13, 2026 1:30 PM, Progress Park Board Room 15500 Downey
Ave., Paramount CA 90723.



AGENDA ITEM 4A

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CENTRAL BASIN WATERMASTER
WATER RIGHTS PANEL
PROGRESS PARK
BOARD ROOM
15500 DOWNEY AVE., PARAMOUNT CA 90723

1:30 P.M, THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

Chair Falagan called the meeting of the Central Basin Watermaster Water Rights
Panel to order at 1:38 pm.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Falagan led the pledge of allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL

Panel Members

Steve Lenton Bellflower-Somerset Mutual Water Company
Dan Mueller City of Downey

Derek Nguyen City of Lakewood

Anatole Falagan City of Long Beach

Joanna Moreno City of Vernon

Raymond Cordero City of Whittier

Toby Moore Golden State Water Company

Also Present

Jackie Ramirez Water Replenishment District (Secretary)
Paul Liu Water Replenishment District

Asha Kreiling Water Replenishment District

Jim Markman RWG Law

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There was no public comment.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
Chair Falagan entertained a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. The motion
was made by Panel Member Moore and seconded by Panel Member Moreno.

The consent calendar was approved by a unanimous voice vote of 7 ayes, 0
abstentions, and 0 no’s (7-0-0).

5. TREASURER’S REPORT
Treasurer Nguyen presented the Treasurer’s Report.



The Water Replenishment District's summary reports showed the activities from July
1, 2025 to October 21, 2025, payments totaling $1,403.00 were processed leaving a
balance of $646,946.40.

The CBWRP summary tables showed payments for four types of services:
Administrative, Meter Testing, Legal, and Miscellaneous.

For the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year, September and October payments totaled $4,694.00,
bringing the overall Fiscal Year expenditures to $5,922.00. The current account
balance is $145,978.00; approximately 96% of the total budget.

Chair Falagan entertained a motion to receive and file the Treasurer's Report. The
motion was made by Panel Member Lenton and seconded by Panel Member Moreno.

The motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote of 7 ayes, 0 abstentions, and 0
no’s (7-0-0).

6. ADMINISTRATIVE BODY REPORT
Paul Liu provided an update on the status of the Administrative Body.

2025 — 2026 Groundwater Pumping

For Administrative Year (AY) 2025-26 through September, Central Basin groundwater
pumping was 47,102.57 acre-feet (af) including storage withdrawals, which is 3%
more than the same period in the previous AY. The increase was attributed to
increases in production by various pumpers including Liberty Utilities, City of Lynwood,
and City of Whittier.

2025 — 2026 Water Rights Activity
For AY 2025-26 as of October 28, there were 24 leases processed transferring
14,892.50 af of rights, of which 18 leases are with flex and 6 leases without flex.

There have been two sales permanently transferring 8.14 af of APA and one
transaction permanently transferring 20.00 af of one-year carryover.

2025 — 2026 Storage Activity
For AY 2025-26 a total of 13,263.34 af has been withdrawn from storage.

2025-2026 Watermaster Budget

Staff mailed the AY 2025-26 administrative body assessment and Panel assessment
consolidated invoices on May 22, and payments were due on July 15. Payment
reminders were sent on August 15. Please make sure to submit your payments on
time to avoid a 5% late penalty.

Other Announcements
Paul Liu announced that the Pumper Forum will go live on the Pumper Portal in early
December. WRD will host two online training sessions to go over the online forum.

Page 2 of 4



There will be one morning session on December 10 and one in the afternoon on
December 11. Paul Liu recommended choosing a time that works for the best of your
convenience. More details will come as date approaches.

Chair Falagan entertained a motion to receive and file the Administrative Body Report.
The motion was made by Vice Chair Mueller and seconded by Panel Member
Cordero.

The motion was approved by a unanimous vote of 7 ayes, 0 abstentions, and 0 no’s
(7-0-0).

7. ATTORNEY’S REPORT
None.

8. SECRETARY’S REPORT

Secretary Ramirez shared that she submitted a request to reserve Board Room at
Progress Park Plaza through the City of Paramount’s Parks Department for the 2026
Panel meeting dates. The scheduled meetings for 2026 are set for January 8, March
12, May 14, July 9, September 10, and November 12.

9. WATER METER TESTING

Secretary Ramirez noted that there have been no new meter tests recently. However,
she shared an email from DWR summarizing FY 20242025, during which 148 meters
were tested, and 147 were found to be within the acceptable margin of error. Water
meter testing is scheduled to resume in October.

10.2024-2025 WATERMASTER ANNUAL REPORT

Secretary Ramirez provided an update on the 2024-2025 Watermaster Annual Report
noting some formatting and edits were incorporated in the previous version that was
emailed. There were no other Panel Member comments.

Chair Falagan entertained a motion to adopt Watermaster Annual Report. The motion
was made by Panel Member Moore and seconded by Panel Member Moreno.

The motion was approved by a voice vote of 7 ayes, 0 abstentions, and 0 no’s (7-0-
0).

11.WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
None.

12.AGENDA ITEMS FOR JANUARY 8, 2026 WATER RIGHTS PANEL MEETING
None.

13.WATER RIGHTS PANEL MEMBER COMMENTS
Panel Member Nguyen wished everyone happy holidays.

Page 3 of 4



Regular Meeting was adjourned at 1:53 pm.

CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

SECRETARY

Page 4 of 4



AGENDA ITEM 4B

ITEM 4b
Central Basin Watermaster
Water Rights Panel
Invoice Register
January 8, 2026
Vendor Name Description Invoice No. Inv. Date Amount
Richards, Watson, Gershon General Legal Services to the 256420 12/16/2025 $1,485.00

Water Rights Panel — November 2025

TOTAL $1,485.00



CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL Invoice Date: December 16, 2025

C/O DEREK NGUYEN, DIRECTOR OF WATER Invoice Number- 256420
RESOURCES _

CITY OF LAKEWOOD Matter Number: 12902-0001
5050 CLARK AVENUE

LAKEWOOD, CA 90712

Re: 12902-0001 GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES TO WATER RIGHTS PANEL

For professional services rendered through November 30, 2025

Time Detail
Date Initials Description Hours
11/10/25 JLM REVIEW AGENDA PACKET MATERIALS 0.50
11/13/25 JLM ATTEND PANEL MEETING IN PARAMOUNT 2.50
11/17/25 BTK REVIEW FINALIZED 2024-25 CENTRAL BASIN ANNUAL 0.20
WATERMASTER REPORT
11/24/25 BTK REVIEW 11-24-25 MEMORANDUM FROM MS. RAMIREZ; REVIEW 0.50
ATTACHMENT REGARDING CENTRAL BASIN ANNUAL
WATERMASTER REPORT 2024-25; EXCHANGE INTERNAL
MEMORANDA REGARDING NOTICE OF LODGMENT OF ANNUAL
REPORT; ASSIST PREPARATION OF NOTICE OF LODGMENT OF
2024-25 REPORT; PREPARE FOLLOW-UP MEMORANDUM TO MS.
RAMIREZ
11/24/25 JCM REVIEW AND RESPOND TO E-MAIL FROM MR. KIM REGARDING 0.20
NOTICE OF LODGMENT OF 2024-25 ANNUAL REPORT
11/25/25 JCM REVIEW ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2024-25 WATER YEAR; PREPARE 0.80
NOTICE OF LODGMENT OF 2024-25 ANNUAL REPORT;
COORDINATE E-FILING AND SERVICE OF PROCESS; REVIEW
REQUIREMENTS FOR LODGING ANNUAL REPORT IN THIRD
AMENDED JUDGMENT
Total 4,70

- Page 1 -



Client: CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL  Invoice Date: December 16, 2025

Matter: GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES TO WATER Invoice Number: 256420
RIGHTS PANEL Matter Number: 12902-0001
Timekeeper Summary

Name Hours Rate Amount
B. TILDEN KIM 0.70 300.00 210.00
JACOB C. METZ 1.00 225.00 225.00
JAMES L. MARKMAN 3.00 350.00 1,050.00
Total 4.70 $1,485.00

- Page 2 -



Client: CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL  Invoice Date: December 16, 2025

Matter: GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES TO WATER Invoice Number: 256420
RIGHTS PANEL Matter Number: 12902-0001
(1014 T o1 Yo F= U YT PP PRI $1,485.00
CUIrent CHENt COSES AUVANCEU.........uiiiiieeei ettt et e ettt et e et e et e et et e eeteatreesetareseetseesestareares $0.00
TOtal CUITENT FEES ANTU COSES iivriiiiiiitiieiee ettt e et e e et e e st e e e et et et e eeateeesestreeserareeeatseeseanas $1,485.00

- Page 3 -



CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL Invoice Date: December 16, 2025

C/O DEREK NGUYEN, DIRECTOR OF WATER Invoice Number- 256420
RESOURCES _

CITY OF LAKEWOOD Matter Number: 12902-0001
5050 CLARK AVENUE

LAKEWOOD, CA 90712

Re: 12902-0001 GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES TO WATER RIGHTS PANEL

For professional services rendered through November 30, 2025

Fees

Costs

Total Amount Due

1,485.00
0.00
$1,485.00
Approved:
o - 12-18-2025
Derek Nguyen, Direclor of Water Resources Date

TERMS: PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON
350 South Grand Avenue, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071



Bridget O'flaherty
Highlight

Bridget O'flaherty
Highlight


Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

Recommendation:

AGENDA ITEM 5

CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL
AGENDA REPORT

January 8, 2026
Central Basin Water Rights Panel
Derek Nguyen, Ph.D., P.E., Treasurer, City of Lakewood
Treasurer's Report

Receive and File.

Discussion:

This report is a summary of receivables and payables from the Central Basin Water Rights
Panel (CBWRP) Trust Account. The update is provided by the Water Replenishment
District (WRD), which is currently providing financial services for the Water Rights Panel.

Below is the updated expenditure summary.

FY 2025-26 ;;:‘gft‘;z November- December Expenditure Suaget
November | December Total Budget | Used %
Admin Services $3,504.00 - - $3,504.00 15,000 | 23.36%
Meter Testing - - - - 75,000 -
Legal Services $2,418.00 - $1,485.00 | $3,903.00 | 30,000 13.01%
Misc./Other - - - - 31,900 -
Total (UTD) $5,922.00 - $1,485.00 | $7,407.00 | 151,900 4.87%

All invoices are sent to the City of Lakewood for approval and then forwarded to the WRD
for payment processing.

Attachment(s):

1. WRP Account Balance as of 12/23/2025
2. Invoices Processed for as of 12/18/2025

ITEM No. 5




WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF SO CAL 2
Standard General Ledger - Bank Balances By Funds - WM
From 7/1/2025 Through 12/15/2025

pocument

Account Code Account Title Effective Date Number Document Description Name Debit Credit
1341 MBWM CB WRP Opening Balance 646,172.67
7/3/2025 1171 LEGAL SVC THRU 05/31/25 - RWG LAW 175.00
INV #253503
8/31/2025 JV3039 08/25 INTEREST INCOME 2,176.73
9/15/2025 1174 LEGAL SVC THRU 07/31/25 - RWG LAW 1,228.00
INV #254546
9/30/2025 JV3046 09/25 INTEREST INCOME 2,100.61
10/28/2025 1175 LEGAL SVC THRU 09/30/25 - RWG LAW 1,190.00
INV #255326
10/28/2025 1176 LEGAL SVC THRU 09/30/25 - RWG LAW 1,190.00
INV #255326
10/28/2025 1177 CBWRP JUL-SEPT 2025 ADMIN WRD GENERAL FUND 3,504.00
SERVICES
10/31/2025 JV3077 10/25 INTEREST INCOME 2,104.67
Transaction Total 6,382.01 7,287.00
Balance 1341 MBWM CB WRP 645,267.68
Report 646,172.67 0.00

Opening/Curr

Report 6,382.01 7,287.00
Report 652,554.68 7,287.00
Report 645,267.68

Difference

Date: 12/15/2025 12:13:21 PM Page: 1



FY 2025-26 Central Basin Water Rights Panel Invoices Processed

As of 12/18/25

Invoice Date Received Payee Invoice Amount Status Paid
6/16/2025 6/24/2025|RWG No. 253503 S 175.00 |Paid 7/3/2025
8/22/2025 8/25/2025|RWG No. 254546 S  1,228.00 |Paid 9/15/2025
10/13/2025 10/15/2025|RWG No. 255326 $  1,190.00 |Paid 10/28/2025
10/20/2025 10/21/2025(WRD No. PAS251020 S  3,504.00 |Paid 10/28/2025
12/16/2025 12/18/2025|RWG No. 256420 S 1,485.00 |Processing




AGENDA ITEM 6

CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL

AGENDA REPORT
Date: January 8, 2026
To: Central Basin Water Rights Panel
From: Esther Rojas, Water Replenishment District

Subject: Administrative Body Report

Recommendation:

Receive and File the Monthly Water Rights Activity.

Discussion:

The Panel will receive a report from Esther Rojas of the Water Replenishment District,
as the Administrative Body for the Central Basin Watermaster, updating the following

items:

1. 2025-2026 Groundwater Pumping
2. 2025-2026 Water Rights Activity
3. 2025-2026 Storage Activity

4. Other Announcements

Attachment(s):
1. Administrative Body Report

ITEM No. 6



CENTRAL BASIN WATERMASTER W
ADMINISTRATIVE BODY RD

WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT

Date: January 8, 2026

To: Central Basin Water Rights Panel

From: Esther Rojas, Manager of Watermaster & Water Resources
Subject: Administrative Body Report

Groundwater Pumping:
For Administrative Year (AY) 2025-26 July to October, Central Basin groundwater pumping was

61,100.13 af, which is 1% or 610.28 af more than the previous AY, this includes 18,833.95 af of
storage production (details below). Attachment A provides a summary comparison between AY
2024-25 and AY 2025-26 pumping. The “Central Basin Production Trends” table provides
pumping by entity.

CENTRAL BASIN WATERMASTER PRODUCTION (A.F.)
Prior Year Storage Production Current Year Storage Production
M Prior Year Production B current YearProduction
18,000.00
16,233.24
1600000  15.538.57 15,549.67 15,973.49
14,674.19 14,907.85

14,727.42

14,000.00 4,281.50 13,985.55

4,184.07 X
5,075.33 240088

4,181.26

12,000.00 5,229.94 5,328.22 4,069.75

10,000.00

8,000.00

6,000.00
10,546.16

4,000.00

2,000.00

Jul-24 Jul-25 Aug-24 Aug-25 Sep-24 Sep-25 Oct-24 Oct-25

Water Rights Activity:

For AY 2025-26, as of December 2, there have been 24 leases processed transferring 14,892.50
af of rights, of which 18 leases are with flex (retain 60% carryover provision) and 6 leases
without flex. A detailed list of leases is included in the “Lease Report” table attached.

There have been two sales permanently transferring 8.14 af of APA and one transaction
permanently transferring 20.00 af of carryover.

Storage Activity:
A total of 18,833.95 af was withdrawn from storage in AY 2025-26. The table on the following
page lists the storage production details:

4040 Paramount Boulevard, Lakewood, California 90712  Phone (562) 275-4300  www.wrd.org



Month Entity Storage Draw (af)

July 2025 LADWP 1.09
July 2025 Lakewood 642.11
July 2025 Long Beach 2,851.13
July 2025 Walnut Park Mutual 40.00
July 2025 South Gate 74717
August 2025 Walnut Park Mutual 40.00
August 2025 Lakewood 680.04
August 2025 Long Beach 2,679.70
August 2025 Downey 1,000.00
August 2025 LADWP 1.05
August 2025 South Gate 753.69
September 2025 LADWP 1.12
September 2025 Lakewood 589.12
September 2025 Walnut Park Mutual 40.00
September 2025 Long Beach 2,986.80
September 2025 South Gate 711.18
September 2025 Downey 1,000.00
October 2025 LADWP 1.13
October 2025 Lakewood 560.11
October 2025 Walnut Park Mutual 40.00
October 2025 Long Beach 2,798.18
October 2025 South Gate 670.33
Total 18,833.95

Watermaster Budget:
e The Administrative Body staff closed out the AY 2025-26 Watermaster Invoices.
Staff is processing all invoices and will transfer the funds to the Panel in December.

Other Announcements:
e Staff has ordered printed copies of the AY 2024-2025 Watermaster Annual Report.
Please contact us if you would like one.
e Thank you to those who attended the Online Forum training. We hope that the tool
is very valuable to all pumpers.



SWRD |55 TER

4040 Paramount Boulevard « Lakewood, CA, 90712 « Tel: (562) 275-4300 » Fax: (562) 921-6101 » email: watermaster@wrd.org

Central Basin Production Trends

Central Basin July 2024 - October 2024 July 2025 - October 2025 Difference %Change

American Text. M. 23.69 29.49 5.80 24.48

Atlas Iron and Metal Co. 0.10 0.00 -.10 -100.00

Bellflower Home Garden 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Boeing Co. 21.26 20.44 -.82 -3.86

Cal. American Water Co. Alpha 0679 634.92 667.91 32.99 5.20

Cal. Water Service Co. Dominguez - CB 447.86 447.19 -.67 -0.15

Cerritos, City 2,823.36 3,020.79 197.43 6.99

Commerce, City 584.70 485.16 -99.54 -17.02

Darling-Delaware Co. 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Demenno Kerdoon 0.61 0.98 .37 60.66

El Rancho Unified School District 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

HMB Bandini, LLC 0.09 0.04 -.05 -55.56




Central Basin July 2024 - October 2024 July 2025 - October 2025 Difference %Change

L.A. County Department of Parks 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

La Habra Heights County WD 1,066.12 1,033.39 -32.73 -3.07

Liberty Utilities - CB 1,480.50 2,515.29 1034.79 69.89

Long Beach, City - CB 11,243.22 11,315.81 72.59 0.65

Lunday-Thagard 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Lynwood, City 1,274.08 1,830.73 556.65 43.69

Maywood Mutual No. 2 321.42 344.75 23.33 7.26

Montebello Land and Water Co. 1,081.09 1,202.62 121.53 11.24

Norwalk, City 141.77 120.29 -21.48 -15.15

Orchard Dale Water District 722.55 761.10 38.55 5.34

Paradise Memorial Park 4.39 9.20 4.81 109.57

Paramount, City 941.46 1,102.90 161.44 17.15

Pico Water District 961.83 987.91 26.08 2.71

Roman Catholic Archbishop - CB 151.60 99.40 -52.20 -34.43




Central Basin July 2024 - October 2024 July 2025 - October 2025 Difference %Change

San Gabriel Valley Water Co. 1,136.83 1,185.25 48.42 4.26

Scantlebury, Robert P. 0.12 0.13 .01 8.33

South Gate, City 2,926.46 2,882.37 -44.09 -1.51

Southern California Edison Co. - CB 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Suburban Water Systems 969.69 768.66 -201.03 -20.73

Tract 349 Mutual Water Co. 226.91 220.64 -6.27 -2.76

Virginia Country Club 139.07 148.73 9.66 6.95

Whittier Union HSD 10.63 13.92 3.29 30.95

WRD 24.59 22.39 -2.20 -8.95




SVRD
A" 4 ADMINISTRATIVE BODY

4040 Paramount Boulevard ¢ Lakewood, CA, 90712 « Tel: (562) 275-4300 « Fax: (562) 921-6101 « email: watermaster@wrd.org

Central Basin: Lease Report

Watermaster Administrative Year 2025-26
Number of Leases: 24 (Flex: 18, No Flex: 6) : Volume: 14,892.50 acre-feet

Party Trasaction Type Amount Recordation Date Party

ABC Unified School District Lease -250.00 2023-05-31 TO Cerritos, City of

Artesia Cemetery District Lease with flex -12.00 2025-02-27 TO Cerritos, City of

Baker, Mary Lease with flex -28.00 2025-06-14 TO Mo Le e ety
Company

Bellflower Home Garden Water Lease with flex -306.00 2024-05-30 TO Liberty Utilities Corporation

Company

Buell, Mary Dolores Lease with flex -1.00 2024-06-27 TO Cerritos, City of

California Domestic Water Lease with flex -87.00 2025-06-16 TO Montebello Land and Water

Company Company

cellifgli VI SRnss Lease with flex  -1,250.00 2024-06-26 TO Whittier, City of

Company (Dominguez)

California Water Service Lease with flex ~ -1,250.00 2024-06-26 TO Whittier, City of

Company (East LA)

Cerritos, City of Lease 250.00 2023-05-31 FROM ABC Unified School District

Cerritos, City of Lease with flex 1.00 2024-06-27 FROM Buell, Mary Dolores

Cerritos, City of Lease with flex 500.00 2025-01-15 FROM PABCO Building Products, LLC

Cerritos, City of Lease 2,000.00 2023-04-05 FROM Downey, City of

Cerritos, City of Lease 700.00 2024-07-24 REy o OUEE, Cl e
Department

Cerritos, City of Lease 1,000.00 2025-01-15 FROM South Gate, City of

Cerritos, City of Lease with flex 12.00 2025-02-27 FROM Artesia Cemetery District

Compton, City of Lease 1,500.00 2025-06-25 FROM Vernon, City of

Downey, City of Lease -2,000.00 2023-04-05 TO Cerritos, City of

Hoke, Barbara Lease with flex -1.50 2025-05-25 TO Montebello Land and Water
Company

Julee Margulies Metz, Jon

Schwartz and Darrin Margulies Lease with flex -3.00 2025-05-31 TO et s o LEN e el
Company

Trust

Lakewood, City of Water Lease -700.00 2024-07-24 TO Cerritos, City of

Department

rakewood, City of Water Lease with flex ~ -3,000.00  2023-07-19 TO Whittier, City of

Department

Liberty Utilities Corporation Lease with flex 500.00 2024-01-04 FROM Pico Rivera, City of

Liberty Utilities Corporation Lease with flex  306.00 2024-05-30 TRen) sl Rl Bl
Company

Liberty Utilities Corporation Lease with flex 1,000.00 2025-06-18 FROM Vernon, City of




Party Trasaction Type Amount Recordation Date Party

selilissOLeelEls e Lease with flex  1.50 2025-05-23 FROM  Rosing, Nancy

Company

Montebello Land and Water Lease with flex 1.0 2025-06-16 FROM  Rowland Water District

Company

et slo Let e AUENEr Lease with flex 465.00 2025-06-17 FROM Puente Basin Water Agency

Company
Julee Margulies Metz, Jon

Montebello Land and Water Lease with flex 3.00 2025-05-31 FROM Schwartz and Darrin Margulies

Company
Trust

eSS LEm e ey Lease with flex 28.00 2025-06-14 FROM Baker, Mary

Company

Montebello Land and Water Lease with flex 1.50 2025-05-25 FROM Hoke, Barbara

Company

Montebello Land and Water Lease with flex 87.00 2025-06-16 FROM California Domestic Water

Company Company

Montebello, City of Lease with flex ~ -386.50 2023-02-15 TO San Gabriel Valley Water
Company

PABCO Building Products, LLC Lease with flex -500.00 2025-01-15 TO Cerritos, City of

Pico Rivera, City of Lease with flex -500.00 2024-01-04 TO Liberty Utilities Corporation

Puente Basin Water Agency Lease -500.00 2023-10-17 TO g‘;‘:m tMomebe"o Irrigation

Puente Basin Water Agency Lease with flex -465.00 2025-06-17 TO Montebello Land and Water
Company

Rosing, Nancy Lease with flex  -1.50 2025-05-23 TO Montebello Land and Water
Company

Rowland Water District Lease with flex -1.00 2025-06-16 TO Montebello Land and Water
Company

Sl Chla V2 TS Lease with flex ~ 386.50 2023-02-15 FROM  Montebello, City of

Company

South Gate, City of Lease -1,000.00 2025-01-15 TO Cerritos, City of

g?;::ir;tMontebe”O Irrigation Lease 500.00 2023-10-17 FROM Puente Basin Water Agency

Tract 180 Mutual Water Company Lease with flex -150.00 2022-05-12 TO Walnut Park Mutual Water
Company

Vernon, City of Lease -1,500.00 2025-06-25 TO Compton, City of

Vernon, City of Lease with flex -1,000.00 2025-06-18 TO Liberty Utilities Corporation

Bt FEh LN e Lease with flex  150.00 2022-05-12 FROM  Tract 180 Mutual Water Company

Company

Whittier, City of Lease with flex ~ 1,250.00 2024-06-26 From  Calfornia Water Service
Company (East LA)

Whittier, City of Lease with flex  1,250.00 2024-06-26 REy) CeleilE RS S
Company (Dominguez)

Whittier, City of Lease with flex  3,000.00 2023-07-19 FRoM  Lakewood, City of Water

Department

Report Date: December 2, 2025




SWRD S TER

4040 Paramount Boulevard ¢ Lakewood, CA, 90712 « Tel: (562) 275-4300 « Fax: (562) 921-6101 « email: watermaster@wrd.org

Central Basin: Sales Report

Watermaster Administrative Year 2025-26

Company

Party Trasaction Type Amount Recordation Date Party

EcoGas, Inc. Transfer of NCO 20.00 2025-09-19 FROM Hathaway, Richard F, Jr.

EcoGas, Inc. Sale 4.07 2025-09-19 FROM Hathaway, Richard F, Jr.

EcoGas, Inc. Sale 4,07 2025-09-26 TO Montebello Land and Water
Company

Hathaway, Richard F, Jr. Transfer of NCO -20.00 2025-09-19 TO EcoGas, Inc.

Hathaway, Richard F, Jr. Sale -4.07 2025-09-19 TO EcoGas, Inc.

Montebello Land and Water | 4.07 2025-09-26 FROM EcoGas, Inc.

Report Date: December 2, 2025




AGENDA ITEM 7

CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL

AGENDA REPORT
Date: January 8, 2026
To: Central Basin Water Rights Panel
From: James Markman - Richards, Watson, Gershon

Subject: Attorney's Report

Recommendation:
For discussion.

Discussion:

As events require, the Panel's attorney will provide an update on any issues or matters
that are pending or that will potentially impact the Panel or water purveyors in the
Central Basin, as well as issues related to the Third Judgment.

ITEM No. 7



AGENDA ITEM 8

CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL

AGENDA REPORT
Date: January 8, 2026
To: Central Basin Water Rights Panel
From: Jackie Ramirez — Water Replenishment District

Subject: Secretary’s Report

Recommendation
For discussion.

Discussion
The Panel’s secretary will provide updates as needed.

ITEM No. 8



AGENDA ITEM 9

CENTRAL BASIN WATER RIGHTS PANEL

AGENDA REPORT
Date: January 8, 2026
To: Central Basin Water Rights Panel
From: Jackie Ramirez — Water Replenishment District

Subject: Water Meter Testing Report

Recommendation:
For discussion.

Discussion:
The is no meter testing report summary this period. There was a transition in staff.

Attachment(s):

ITEM No. 9



	11-13-2025 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	1:30 P.M, THURSDAY, November 13, 2025

	251215_Bank Balance.pdf
	Sheet1

	251218_FY 25-26_CBWRP Invoices Summary.pdf
	Sheet1




